Summary of Contents

Volume 1

- Chapter 1. Toxic Real Estate: Environmental Law Issues in Property Transactions
 - Appendix 1A. Environmental Risk Assessment Questionnaire
 - Appendix 1B. A Checklist of Public Agency Records and Other Sources of Environmental Information
 - Appendix 1C. Provincial Asbestos Guidelines and Information
- Chapter 2. Environmental Liabilities of Corporate Directors and Officers
- Chapter 3. Environmental Inspections and Investigations: When the Government Calls
 - Appendix 3A. A Corporate Action Plan for Handling Environmental Inspections and Investigations

Volume 2

- Chapter 4. Proactive Environmental Management: More Than Staying Out of Jail
 - Appendix 4A. Environmental Auditing: A Procedural Outline
- Chapter 5. Environmental Taxation and Cost Write-Offs
- Chapter 6. Environmental Insurance and Compensation Programs
- Chapter 7. Extended Producer Responsibility, Packaging, Marketing and Advertising
- Chapter 8. Transportation of Dangerous Goods
 - Appendix 8A. Guide for Reporting Dangerous Goods Incidents
- Chapter 9. Environmental Issues in Lending and Insolvency
- Chapter 10. Climate Change: Legal and Financial Risks, Duties and Strategies for Ceos, Directors, Investors and Lenders
 - Appendix 10A. List of Resources (Adaptation, Climate-related Risks Disclosure, and Other Materials)
 - Appendix 10B. Climate Change Risk Considerations: A Checklist

Rel. 1, 7/2022 xxxvii

Appendices

Appendix A. Legislation

Appendix B. Selected Federal and Provincial Policies and Guidelines

Table of Cases

Index

Table of Contents

Volume 1

CHAPTER 1. TOXIC REAL ESTATE: ENVIRONMENTAL LAW ISSUES IN PROPERTY TRANSACTIONS

- I. INTRODUCTION: THE NEW CONCERNS
- § 1:1 Generally

II. ENVIRONMENTAL LEGISLATION AFFECTING PROPERTY TRANSACTIONS

- A. ONTARIO—OVERVIEW
 - 1. Introduction
- § 1:2 Generally
- § 1:3 Prohibition on the Use of Land Where Waste Has Been Legally or Illegally Deposited
 - 2. Ministry of the Environment and Municipal Clean-up Orders
- § 1:4 Introduction
- § 1:5 MOE Compliance Policy Re Issuance of Remediation Orders
- § 1:6 Orders to Take Preventive Measures
 - 3. Ontario Contaminated Sites Remediation Standards
 - a. MOE Guideline for Use at Contaminated Sites in Ontario (1989 to September 2004)
- § 1:7 Generally
 - b. "Brownfields" Provisions of the *Environmental Protection Act*: Parts XV.1 and XV.2 (effective October 1, 2004)
- § 1:8 Introduction
- § 1:9 Qualified "immunity" from MOE contaminated property orders
- § 1:10 Transitional provisions for records of site conditions
- § 1:11 [Reserved]
- § 1:12 Prohibition on change of industrial, commercial or community uses unless Record of Site Condition (RSC) filed in the Environmental Site Registry; Restrictions on building permits—Certificates of Property Use (CPU)

Rel. 1, 7/2022 xxxix

- § 1:13 Filing Records of Site Conditions—Environmental Site Registry
 - c. Records of Site Condition Regulation—Overview of Environmental Site Assessments and Risk Assessments
- § 1:14 Generally
- § 1:15 Introduction—Prescriptive Standards Have Implications for Lawyers' Advice—Phase One and Phase Two Environmental Site Assessments and Risk Assessment Standards
- § 1:16 Qualified Persons and Professional Liability Insurance Requirements
- § 1:17 Detailed Description of Phase One and Phase Two Environmental Site Assessment Standards Effective July 1, 2011
- § 1:18 Site Conditions Standards—Stratified Remediation vs. Full-Depth Remediation—Limitations and Qualifications on the Use of Effects-based Standards—Soil Texture—Background Contaminant Standards Required for Environmentally Sensitive Area—Potable and Non-Potable Groundwater Standards
- § 1:19 Risk Assessment—Alternative Risk Assessment Procedures— Limited Scope Risk Assessment—New Science Risk Assessment—Wider Area of Abatement Risk Assessment— Risk Assessment Preparation and Review Process— Certificate of Property Use (CPU) and Risk Assessments
 - d. Protection of municipalities and lenders
- § 1:20 Introduction
- § 1:21 Municipal incentives for brownfields redevelopment
- § 1:22 Protection for property investigators and for those who take actions to reduce contaminant concentrations from MOE remedial orders
 - e. Limitation on liability for executors, administrators, trustees, guardians and attorneys for property; Constraints of the EPA Brownfields amendments
- § 1:23 Limitation on liability for executors, administrators, trustees, guardians and attorneys for property
- § 1:24 Constraints of the EPA Brownfields Amendments
 - 4. MOE and Municipal Powers to Undertake Property Clean-up and Recover Costs Through Legal Action or by Property Liens
- § 1:25 Introduction
- § 1:26 Municipalities' Powers to Order Costs and Expenses
- § 1:27 Section 100.1 Orders—Withdrawal of an Appeal to the Environmental Review Tribunal Pursuant to a Settlement Agreement Prior to June 1, 2021

5.	The Role of the Environmental Review Tribunal in
	Respect of MOE Clean-up Orders Prior to June 1,
	2021

- § 1:28 Generally
 - 6. Interpretations of MOE Property Clean-up Powers
- § 1:29 Judicial Interpretations
- § 1:30 Early Environmental Review Tribunal Interpretations
- § 1:31 Early Environmental Review Tribunal Interpretations— Allocation of Liability to Lenders
 - 7. Personal Liability of Corporate Shareholders, Officers and Directors to Comply with Ministry Orders
- § 1:32 Generally
 - 8. Miscellaneous Ontario Statutes Authorizing Contaminated Property Clean-up Orders
- § 1:33 Technical Standards and Safety Act, 2000
- § 1:34 Health Protection and Promotion Act
- § 1:35 Occupational Health and Safety Act
- § 1:36 Municipal Act, 2001
- § 1:37 Building Code Act, 1992
- § 1:38 Fire Protection and Prevention Act, 1997

B. BRITISH COLUMBIA

- 1. Environmental Management Act
 - a. Introduction
- § 1:39 Generally
 - b. Identification of Contaminated Sites—Site Profiles
- § 1:40 General Discretion to Require a Site Profile
- § 1:41 Land Development—Site Profiles Required
- § 1:42 Property Transactions—Site Profiles May be Required
- § 1:43 Trustees, Receivers and Liquidators—Financial Security Realization and Site Profiles
- § 1:44 Prohibition on Trustees, Receivers, Liquidators Disposing of Assets From a Potentially Contaminated Site
- § 1:45 Site Investigations
 - c. Determination of a Contaminated Site
- § 1:46 Legal Definition
- § 1:47 What is Not a Contaminated Site?
- § 1:48 Director's Determination of a Contaminated Site
- § 1:49 Restrictions on Relocation of Soil from a Contaminated Site

d. Remediation

§ 1:50 Persons Responsible for Remediation: Current and Previous

Rel. 1, 7/2022 xli

0 1 2 1	Site Owners and Operators, Producers and Transporters of Substances, Secured Creditors, Parent Corporations
§ 1:51	Persons Not Responsible for Remediation
	e. Liability Allocation
§ 1:52	Allocation Panel
§ 1:53	Allocation Factors Minor Contributors
§ 1:54	
0 1 55	f. Remediation
§ 1:55	Introduction Voluntary Remediation Agreements
§ 1:56 § 1:57	Voluntary Remediation Agreements Independent Remediation
§ 1:58	Selection of Remediation Options—Preference for Permanent Solutions
§ 1:59	Approval in Principle of Remediation Plans
§ 1:60	Remediation Orders to be Prioritized for Persons Who "Most Substantially" Have Caused or Permitted a Site to be Contaminated
§ 1:61	Post-Remediation Certificates of Compliance
§ 1:62	Duty of a Person Receiving a Remediation Order Not to Diminish or Reduce Assets
§ 1:63	A Remediation Order Does Not Affect Other Rights
	g. Other Provisions of the Environmental Management Act
§ 1:64	Government's Right to Take Future Action
§ 1:65	Minister's Powers to Order Remediation and Cost Recovery by Government
§ 1:66	Absolute and Retroactive Liability for Remediation
§ 1:67	Civil Right of Action to Recover Remediation Costs
	2. Land Title Act
§ 1:68	Generally
C.	ALBERTA
	1. Environmental Protection and Enhancement Act
§ 1:69	General provisions regarding contaminated sites
§ 1:70	Remediation Orders Under Section 113 Versus Section 129; Retrospectivity of Section 113
§ 1:71	Judicial review of Minister of Environment order
§ 1:72	Conservation and Reclamation of Petroleum Sites, Pipelines, Transmission Corridors, Mines, Roadways, Railways and Other Specified Lands
§ 1:73	Certification for Land Reclamation
§ 1:74	Soil and Groundwater Remediation Guidelines
	2. Other Provisions of the Environmental Protection and Enhancement Act

Apportionment of liability for remedial action

§ 1:75

Table of Contents

§	1:76	Limitation on remedial liability for executors, receivers and trustees			
8	1:77	Miscellaneous provisions concerning contaminated sites			
_	1:78	Extension of time to bring civil action			
	D. MANITOBA				
		1. Contaminated Sites Remediation Act			
§	1:79	Introduction			
8	1:80	Investigations and Designation of Contaminated Sites			
8	1:81	Persons Responsible for Remediation			
8	1:82	Persons Not Responsible for Remediation			
_	1:83	Director's Discretion Re Designation and Exemption of Potentially Responsible Persons—Minor Contributors			
§	1:84	Notice to and Rights of Persons Designated			
§	1:85	Remediation Plans			
§	1:86	Guidelines for Investigation and Remediation			
§	1:87	Remediation Orders			
§	1:88	Limits of Responsibility for Trustees, Receivers or Receiver Managers			
§	1:89	Agreements to Limit Remediation Liability			
§	1:90	Contributions in Kind			
§	1:91	Requirements of a Remediation Order			
§	1:92	Certificate of Compliance			
§	1:93	Apportionment of Responsibility for Remediation Apportionment Agreements and Mediation			
§	1:94	Remediation Liability Apportionment Factors			
§	1:95	Role of the Commission in Apportioning Liability			
§	1:96	Effect of Apportionment			
§	1:97	Appeals to the Minister			
§	1:98	Offences and Penalties			
8	1:99	Joint Liability for Amounts in Default			
8	1:100	Government Powers to Effect Remediation and Recover Costs			
_	1:101	Statutory Liens and Priority of Liens over Other Claims and Security			
	E.	NEW BRUNSWICK			
§	1:102	The Clean Environment Act			
§	1:103	Contaminated Sites			
	F.	NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR			
§	1:104	Introduction			
§	1:105	Guidance Document for the Management of Impacted Sites			
	G.	NORTHWEST TERRITORIES			
§	1:106	Generally			

Rel. 1, 7/2022 xliii

H. NOVA SCOTIA

1	Introduction
Ι.	multipli

Ş	1:107	Generally

2. Duty to provide notification of contamination

- § 1:108 "Free Product"
- § 1:109 Contamination Other Than Free Product

3. Remedial Duties respecting contaminated sites

- § 1:110 Introduction
- § 1:111 Limited Remediation Pathway—Time requirements
- § 1:112 —Record of Site Condition Required to Complete a Limited Remediation
- § 1:113 —No statutory immunity for carrying out a limited remediation and filing a Record of Site Condition
- § 1:114 Full property remediation requirements
- § 1:115 —Legal consequence of filing a declaration of property condition following a full property remediation
- § 1:116 Transitional Measures

I. NUNAVUT

§ 1:117 Generally

J. PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND

- § 1:118 Minister's Remedial Orders
- § 1:119 Contaminated Sites
- § 1:120 Petroleum Hydrocarbon Remediation Regulations

K. QUEBEC

1. Environment Quality Act

- § 1:121 Introduction
- § 1:122 Site Characterization Studies and Notice of Contamination
- § 1:123 Rehabilitation Plans
- § 1:124 Change in Land Use—Industrial or Commercial Sites
- § 1:125 Cessation of Certain Industrial or Commercial Activities— Requirements for Characterization Study and Rehabilitation Plan
- § 1:126 Notice of Potential Off-Site Contamination
- § 1:127 Requirements for Risk Assessment in Absence of Full Remediation
- § 1:128 Further Ministerial Powers Regarding Characterization Studies and Rehabilitation Plans
- § 1:129 Civil Remedies
- § 1:130 Registry of Contaminated Lands

L. SASKATCHEWAN

1.	The Saskatchewan Environmental Management an	ıd
	Protection Act, 2010	

- § 1:131 Introduction
 § 1:132 Environmentally Impacted Sites—General
 § 1:133 Assessment of Environmentally Impacted Sites
 § 1:134 Corrective Action Plans
 § 1:135 Environmental Protection Orders; Immediate Environmental Protection Orders
 § 1:136 Civil Liability
 - 2. Saskatchewan Environmental Code; Petroleum Contaminated Sites
- § 1:137 Saskatchewan Environmental Code
- § 1:138 Petroleum Contaminated Sites

M. YUKON

- § 1:139 Introduction
- § 1:140 Contaminated Site Defined
- § 1:141 Minister's Determination of "Contaminated Site"
- § 1:142 Restrictions on a Contaminated Site
- § 1:143 Orders to Investigate and Remediate
- § 1:144 Restoration of Contaminated Sites
- § 1:145 Environmental Protection Orders
- § 1:146 New Civil Cause of Action

N. FEDERAL LEGISLATION

§ 1:147 Generally

III. LIABILITY FOR CONTAMINATED PROPERTY

A. INTRODUCTION

§ 1:148 Distinction between Remote and Current Vendors;
Definitions

B. LIABILITY OF FORMER (OR REMOTE) VENDORS

- § 1:149 Liability Pursuant to Statute
- § 1:150 Civil Liability of Former (or Remote) Vendors to Current Purchasers—Time limits for initiating contaminated property civil suits—Special considerations
- § 1:151 —Liability of previous owners (remote vendors) in negligence
- § 1:152 —Liability of remote vendors in nuisance
- § 1:153 —Liability of a remote vendor in strict liability

C. LIABILITY OF CURRENT VENDORS

§ 1:154 Liability Pursuant to Statute

Rel. 1, 7/2022 xlv

§ 1:155	Civil Liability of Current Vendors—Caveat emptor, latent
	and patent defects and the vendor's duty to disclose
	knowledge of contaminated property

- § 1:156 —A basis for objecting where contamination is discovered prior to closing?
- § 1:157 —Warranties and caveat emptor
- § 1:158 —Can a vendor be liable for negligently misrepresenting that the property is non-contaminated?
- § 1:159 —Contractors' liability for negligent misrepresentation regarding environmental conditions

D. STATUTORY CIVIL LIABILITY

- § 1:160 Introduction
- § 1:161 Ontario—New Forms of Civil Liability under the "Spills Bill" Part of the Environmental Protection Act—Overview
- § 1:162 —The Right to Compensation under Part X
- § 1:163 —Judicial Interpretation of Statutory Civil Liability under Part X of the Ontario EPA
 - E. LIABILITY OF MUNICIPALITIES AND OTHER PUBLIC AGENCIES FOR NON-DISCLOSURE OR INACCURATE DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION CONCERNING CONTAMINATED PROPERTY
- § 1:164 Public Authority Liability in Negligent Misrepresentation
- § 1:165 Public Authority Liability in Negligence for Failure to Warn or Act
 - F. REMEDIATION REQUIREMENTS AT COMMON LAW—RELATIONSHIP TO PROVINCIAL REMEDIATION GUIDELINES
- § 1:166 Generally

IV. DUTIES AND LIABILITY OF REAL ESTATE AGENTS REGARDING PROPERTY CONTAMINATION

- § 1:167 Canadian Law
- § 1:168 American Developments

V. LIABILITY OF A SOLICITOR IN THE PURCHASE OF CONTAMINATED PROPERTY

§ 1:169 Generally

VI. LIABILITY OF LANDLORDS AND TENANTS IN RESPECT OF CONTAMINATED PROPERTY

A. COMMON LAW LIABILITY OF TENANTS

- 1. The Tort of "Waste"
- § 1:170 Generally
 - 2. Liability of Tenants Pursuant to Usual Commercial Lease Terms
- § 1:171 General principles
- § 1:172 The tenant's duty to repair excepting "wear and tear"
- § 1:173 Does a covenant to comply with "all applicable laws, regulations, etc." render the tenant liable to indemnify the landlord in respect of government-required soil remediation?
- § 1:174 Interpreting clauses requiring a tenant to "pay all charges and expenses, etc., of every nature and kind" ("net lease" requirement)
- § 1:175 Measure of damages where the tenant is liable for waste or breach of other lease terms
 - B. STATUTORY LIABILITY OF TENANTS
- § 1:176 Generally
 - C. COMMON LAW LIABILITY OF LANDLORDS FOR ENVIRONMENTAL CONTAMINATION
- § 1:177 Introduction
- § 1:178 Common Law Liability of a Landlord in Nuisance and Strict Liability
- § 1:179 Common Law Liability of a Landlord in Negligence
 - D. STATUTORY LIABILITY OF LANDLORDS IN RESPECT OF CONTAMINATED PROPERTY
- § 1:180 Generally

VII. LIABILITY OF MORTAGEES, SECURED CREDITORS, RECEIVERS AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS

- § 1:181 Liability of Mortgagees and Secured Creditors in Respect of Contaminated Property
- § 1:182 Liability of Receivers in Respect of Contaminated Property
- § 1:183 Liability of Environmental Consultants

VIII. OVERVIEW OF PROVINCIAL AND TERRITORIAL ASBESTOS MANAGEMENT LEGISLATION AND GUIDELINE REQUIREMENTS

§ 1:184 Introduction

Rel. 1, 7/2022 xlvii

	DUSINESS COIDE TO ENVIRONMENTAL
\$ 1:185 \$ 1:186 \$ 1:187 \$ 1:188 \$ 1:189 \$ 1:190 \$ 1:191 \$ 1:192	Introduction to Asbestos Management Legislation Pre-Work Assessments Duties of Employers and Owners —Asbestos Management Plans —Encapsulation and Enclosure —Notification Requirements Asbestos Removal Prohibitions and Penalties
	RACTICAL ISSUES IN (POTENTIALLY) TOXIC EAL ESTATE TRANSACTIONS
A.	THE VENDOR'S PERSPECTIVE
§ 1:193	Why Vendors May Wish to Know and Rectify Potential
§ 1:194	Environmental Risks Prior to the Sale Agreement Why Not Sell Property "As Is"?: The Importance of the Vendor-Commissioned Environmental Audit
§ 1:195	Negotiating the Agreement—The Vendor's Perspective
В.	THE PROPERTY TRANSACTION FROM THE PURCHASER'S PERSPECTIVE
§ 1:196 § 1:197	The Need for the Purchaser (and the Purchaser's Solicitors and Agents) to Exercise "Due Diligence" Public Agency Records and Information
C.	THE ENVIRONMENTAL AUDIT
§ 1:198 § 1:199	Introduction Table 1: Typical Environmental Property Audit—Phase 1: Property Assessment
§ 1:200	—Phase 2: Sampling Assessment
§ 1:201	—Phase 3: Remediation Alternatives Assessment
§ 1:202	The Environmental Audit in Deal Making
§ 1:203	Environmental Audits Viewed from the Buyer's Side
§ 1:204	Environmental Audits Viewed from the Seller's Side
§ 1:205 § 1:206	Environmental Audits in the Context of Financing A Practical Example of the Environmental Audit and Deal
§ 1.200	Making—Making it the other side's problem
§ 1:207	—The "other" approach—Allocation of risk
§ 1:208	—Avoid legally ineffective approaches
§ 1:209	—Acting for the honest seller
D.	DRAFTING THE AGREEMENT OF PURCHASE AND SALE
§ 1:210	Introduction
§ 1:211	Representations and Warranties
§ 1:212	Covenants
§ 1:213	Provision for Clean-up

Table of Contents

- § 1:214 Indemnities
- § 1:215 Financial Security /Holdback Provisions
- § 1:216 Conditions of Closing
- § 1:217 Conclusions
- Appendix 1A. Environmental Risk Assessment Questionnaire
- Appendix 1B. A Checklist of Public Agency Records and Other Sources of Environmental Information
- Appendix 1C. Provincial Asbestos Guidelines and Information

CHAPTER 2. ENVIRONMENTAL LIABILITIES OF CORPORATE DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

I. INTRODUCTION; RESPONSIBILITY

- § 2:1 Introduction
- § 2:2 Why Courts and Legislatures Are Reaching Behind the Corporate Veil to Impose Environmental Responsibility

II. "ENVIRONMENTAL CRIMES": DIRECTORS' AND OFFICERS' LIABILITIES TO PAY FINES OR SERVE JAIL TERMS

- A. LIABILITY AS A PRINCIPAL OR AS A PARTY TO A CORPORATE OFFENCE
- § 2:3 Introduction
- § 2:4 Canadian Case Law
- § 2:5 U.S. Case Law

B. LIABILITY FOR ACQUIESCING IN OR AUTHORIZING AN OFFENCE

- § 2:6 Introduction
- § 2:7 Federal
- § 2:8 Alberta
- § 2:9 British Columbia
- § 2:10 Manitoba
- § 2:11 New Brunswick
- § 2:12 Newfoundland and Labrador
- § 2:13 Nova Scotia
- § 2:14 Ontario
- § 2:15 Prince Edward Island
- § 2:16 Quebec
- § 2:17 Saskatchewan

C. STATUTORY ENVIRONMENTAL DUTY AND LIABILITY OF CORPORATE DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

1. Corporate Directors' Statutory Duty

§ 2:18 Federal

Rel. 1, 7/2022 xlix

Ontario—History and Nature of the Duty in Ontario § 2:19 § 2:20 —Who Are "Directors" and "Officers" for the Purpose of This Duty? § 2:21 —Interpreting Directors' and Officers' Statutory Duty to Take Reasonable Care British Columbia § 2:22 LIABILITY FOR CONTEMPT OF COURT § 2:23 Generally SENTENCING E. § 2:24 Introduction § 2:25 Ontario—Ontario Sentencing Considerations Since 2005 § 2:26 —Ontario Sentencing Cases § 2:27 Sentencing Decisions in Other Jurisdictions DIRECTORS' AND OFFICERS' LIABILITY FOR III. RESTORING THE NATURAL ENVIRONMENT INTRODUCTION § 2:28 Generally В. ONTARIO In General 1. Introduction § 2:29 § 2:30 Types of Environmental Remedial and Preventive Administrative Orders: A Brief Review Liability of Directors and Officers under MOE Orders § 2:31 Introduction Decisions Prior to the Ontario EPA 2005 Amendments § 2:32 Decisions Rendered After the Ontario EPA 2005 Amendments § 2:33 Came Into Force § 2:34 Liability of Corporate Directors Pending Appeal of MOE Remedial Orders § 2:35 —Factors Considered by the Environmental Review Tribunal in Granting a Stay Pending Appeal Prior to June 1, 2021 —Environmental Review Tribunal Decisions Regarding Stays § 2:36 Pending Appeal Prior to June 1, 2021 Types of Orders; Liability for Non-Compliance with Orders § 2:37 Remedial Orders Versus Other Types of Orders § 2:38 Civil Liability for Non-Compliance with Remediation Orders Liability at Common Law; Liability for Punitive Damages; Statutory Civil Liability

Liability at Common Law (Nuisance, Trespass, Negligence,

1

etc.)

§ 2:39

- § 2:40 Liability for Punitive Damages
- § 2:41 Statutory Civil Liability of Directors and Officers

C. OTHER CANADIAN JURISDICTIONS

§ 2:42 Generally

CHAPTER 3. ENVIRONMENTAL INSPECTIONS AND INVESTIGATIONS: WHEN THE GOVERNMENT CALLS

I. INTRODUCTION

- § 3:1 The Historical Context
- § 3:2 Important Distinctions Between "Inspections" and "Investigations"
- § 3:3 When the Doorbell Rings

II. ENVIRONMENTAL INSPECTIONS

A. INTRODUCTION

§ 3:4 Generally

B. WHAT CAN BE INSPECTED

1. In General

- § 3:5 Overview
- § 3:6 Inspection of Regulated Premises, Equipment or Facilities
- § 3:7 Inspection of Other Places
- § 3:8 Entry and Inspection Powers Where A "Spill" Occurs

2. Entry and General Inspection Provisions by Jurisdiction

a. Federal

- § 3:9 Provisions for Inspections of Regulated and Other Premises
 - b. Alberta
- § 3:10 Provisions for Inspections of Regulated and Other Premises
 - c. British Columbia
- § 3:11 Provisions for Inspections of Regulated and Other Premises
 - d. Manitoba
- § 3:12 Provisions for Inspections of Regulated and Other Premises
 - e. New Brunswick
- § 3:13 Provisions for Inspections of Regulated and Other Premises
 - f. Newfoundland and Labrador
- § 3:14 Provisions for Inspections of Regulated and Other Premises

	DUSINESS GOIDE TO ENVIRONMI
	g. Northwest Territories
§ 3:15	Provisions for Inspections of Regulated and Other Premises
	h. Nova Scotia
§ 3:16	Provisions for Inspections of Regulated and Other Premises
	i. Nunavut
§ 3:17	Provisions for Inspections of Regulated and Other Premises
	j. Ontario
§ 3:18	Ontario Provisions for Inspections of Regulated and Other Premises
§ 3:19	Provisions for Inspections Where a "Spill" Occurs
	k. Prince Edward Island
§ 3:20	Provisions for Inspections of Regulated and Other Premises
	l. Quebec
§ 3:21	Quebec Provisions for Inspections of Regulated and Other Premises
	m. Saskatchewan
§ 3:22	Saskatchewan Provisions for Inspections of Regulated and Other Premises
	n. Yukon
§ 3:23	Yukon Provisions for Inspections of Regulated and Other Premises
§ 3:24 § 3:25	Yukon Provisions for Inspections of Other Premises Yukon Provisions for Inspections Where a "Spill" Occurs
C.	POWERS AND LIMITS OF AN INSPECTOR
	1. In General
§ 3:26 § 3:27	Introduction Physical and Time Limitations on Inspections
	2. Questioning by Inspectors: Powers and Limits
\$ 3:28 \$ 3:29 \$ 3:30 \$ 3:31 \$ 3:32 \$ 3:33	Introduction The right to counsel during an inspection Is there a right to remain silent during an inspection? —Ontario —Alberta —General observations
	3. Other Matters

Production of Documents, Samples, and Records: What Can an Inspector Demand?

Judicial Inspection Orders and Police Assistance During

§ 3:34

§ 3:35

Inspections

- § 3:36 Orders From Provincial Officers: Compliance and Remedial Measures
 § 3:37 Confidentiality and the Sharing of Information Between
- § 3:37 Confidentiality and the Sharing of Information Between Ministries

III. ENVIRONMENTAL INVESTIGATIONS

- § 3:38 Introduction
- § 3:39 Need for Investigators to Use a Search Warrant for Entry and Seizure of Documents
- § 3:40 Rights and Limits of an Investigator to Question Individuals— The Right to Counsel
- § 3:41 —The Right to Remain Silent

Appendix 3A. A Corporate Action Plan for Handling Environmental Inspections and Investigations

Volume 2

CHAPTER 4. PROACTIVE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT: MORE THAN STAYING OUT OF JAIL

I. INTRODUCTION

§ 4:1 Generally

II. STAGES OF ENVIRONMENTAL DEVELOPMENT

- § 4:2 Introduction
- § 4:3 Environmental Management Programs

III. CORPORATE MANAGEMENT ATTITUDES ON THE ENVIRONMENT

- § 4:4 Introduction
- § 4:5 United States and Europe
- § 4:6 Canada
- § 4:7 Conclusions

IV. GOVERNMENT RESPONSE ON THE ENVIRONMENT: STEPPED-UP ENFORCEMENT

- § 4:8 Introduction
- § 4:9 United States—Criminal Prosecution/Civil Liability
- § 4:10 Canada—Federal
- § 4:11 —Federal Administrative Monetary Penalties
- § 4:12 Ontario
- § 4:13 —Ontario Environmental Penalty Regime—Environmental Penalties

- § 4:14 ——Calculation of Environmental Penalties
- § 4:15 Key Process Components Under the Ontario Environmental Penalty Regime
- § 4:16 Alberta
- § 4:17 British Columbia
- § 4:18 Newfoundland and Labrador
- § 4:19 Quebec
- § 4:20 Conclusions

V. JUDICIAL ATTITUDES ON THE ENVIRONMENT

§ 4:21 Generally

VI. LEGAL DUE DILIGENCE: WHAT STANDARD OF CARE DO COURTS AND TRIBUNALS EXPECT MANAGEMENT TO MEET?

- § 4:22 Introduction
- § 4:23 What Constitutes Due Diligence?
- § 4:24 Who Must Demonstrate Due Diligence?
- $\S~4:25~$ Charter Impact on the Due Diligence Defence—Wholesale Travel
- § 4:26 Due Diligence and Other Ontario Cases
- § 4:27 Due Diligence in the Aftermath of the *Bata* Decision
- § 4:28 Due Diligence and Sentencing
- § 4:29 Environmental Tribunal Opinions Regarding Director and Officer Liability

VII. STRATEGIES TO PROTECT THE ENVIRONMENT, MINIMIZE LIABILITY EXPOSURE AND ESTABLISH DUE DILIGENCE

- § 4:30 Introduction
- § 4:31 Knowledge and Understanding of Environmental Laws
- § 4:32 Environmental Policy or Code of Practice
- § 4:33 —Legal Effect of an Environmental Policy
- § 4:34 —Practical Considerations
- § 4:35 Responsibility for Environmental Matters
- § 4:36 Compliance
- § 4:37 —Promoting Compliance
- § 4:38 —Consequences of Non-Compliance
- § 4:39 Environmental Risk Assessment
- § 4:40 Environmental Issues in Business Transactions
- § 4:41 —Risk Identification
- § 4:42 —Risk Allocation
- § 4:43 Pollution Prevention Programs
- § 4:44 —Ontario Spill Prevention and Contingency Plan Requirements
- § 4:45 Inspection and Reporting Procedures
- § 4:46 Remedial and Contingency Planning

Table of Contents

§ 4:47	Standard Operating Procedures					
§ 4:48	Identification of Material or Red Flag Events					
§ 4:49	Employee Education and Information					
§ 4:50	Environmental Audits: The "White Glove Test"					
§ 4:51	Regulatory Surveillance					
§ 4:52	Computerized Central Environmental Management Control Systems					
§ 4:53	Working with Regulatory Authorities					
§ 4:54	—Environmental Disclosure in Corporate Securities Filings					
VIII.	PROTECTING THE ENVIRONMENT AND THE "BOTTOM LINE"					
§ 4:55	Introduction					
§ 4:56	Environmental Principles for Business and Industry— Business Council of Canada (BCC)					
§ 4:57	—National Round Table on the Environment and Economy					
§ 4:58	—Smart Prosperity Institute					
§ 4:59	—The Chemistry Industry Association of Canada					
§ 4:60	—Ceres (formerly Coalition for Environmentally Responsible Economies (CERES))					
§ 4:61	Survey of Corporate Policies and Practices					
IX. I	DUE DILIGENCE RECOMMENDATIONS FOR					
Ι	DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES					
¥ 4:62	DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES Introduction					
	•					
§ 4:62	Introduction					
§ 4:62 § 4:63	Introduction Directors					
§ 4:62 § 4:63 § 4:64 § 4:65	Introduction Directors Officers					
§ 4:62 § 4:63 § 4:64 § 4:65	Introduction Directors Officers Employees					
\$ 4:62 \$ 4:63 \$ 4:64 \$ 4:65 X. C	Introduction Directors Officers Employees HALLENGES FOR BUSINESS AND INSTITUTIONS					
\$ 4:62 \$ 4:63 \$ 4:64 \$ 4:65 X. C 3 \$ 4:66	Introduction Directors Officers Employees HALLENGES FOR BUSINESS AND INSTITUTIONS Introduction					
\$ 4:62 \$ 4:63 \$ 4:64 \$ 4:65 X. C \$ 4:66 \$ 4:67	Introduction Directors Officers Employees HALLENGES FOR BUSINESS AND INSTITUTIONS Introduction Compliance and Respect for the Law					
\$ 4:62 \$ 4:63 \$ 4:64 \$ 4:65 X. C \$ 4:66 \$ 4:67 \$ 4:68	Introduction Directors Officers Employees HALLENGES FOR BUSINESS AND INSTITUTIONS Introduction Compliance and Respect for the Law Management Commitment and Support Increasingly Explicit Audit Requirements and Public					
\$ 4:62 \$ 4:63 \$ 4:64 \$ 4:65 X. C \$ 4:66 \$ 4:67 \$ 4:68 \$ 4:69	Introduction Directors Officers Employees HALLENGES FOR BUSINESS AND INSTITUTIONS Introduction Compliance and Respect for the Law Management Commitment and Support Increasingly Explicit Audit Requirements and Public Disclosure					
\$ 4:62 \$ 4:63 \$ 4:64 \$ 4:65 X. C 3 \$ 4:66 \$ 4:67 \$ 4:68 \$ 4:69 \$ 4:70	Introduction Directors Officers Employees HALLENGES FOR BUSINESS AND INSTITUTIONS Introduction Compliance and Respect for the Law Management Commitment and Support Increasingly Explicit Audit Requirements and Public Disclosure Pollution Prevention					
\$ 4:62 \$ 4:63 \$ 4:64 \$ 4:65 X. C \$ 4:66 \$ 4:67 \$ 4:68 \$ 4:69 \$ 4:70 \$ 4:71	Introduction Directors Officers Employees HALLENGES FOR BUSINESS AND INSTITUTIONS Introduction Compliance and Respect for the Law Management Commitment and Support Increasingly Explicit Audit Requirements and Public Disclosure Pollution Prevention Economic Instruments					
\$ 4:62 \$ 4:63 \$ 4:64 \$ 4:65 X. C \$ 4:66 \$ 4:67 \$ 4:68 \$ 4:69 \$ 4:70 \$ 4:71 \$ 4:72	Introduction Directors Officers Employees HALLENGES FOR BUSINESS AND INSTITUTIONS Introduction Compliance and Respect for the Law Management Commitment and Support Increasingly Explicit Audit Requirements and Public Disclosure Pollution Prevention Economic Instruments Sustainable Development					
\$ 4:62 \$ 4:63 \$ 4:64 \$ 4:65 X. C \$ 4:66 \$ 4:67 \$ 4:68 \$ 4:69 \$ 4:70 \$ 4:71 \$ 4:72 \$ 4:73	Introduction Directors Officers Employees HALLENGES FOR BUSINESS AND INSTITUTIONS Introduction Compliance and Respect for the Law Management Commitment and Support Increasingly Explicit Audit Requirements and Public Disclosure Pollution Prevention Economic Instruments Sustainable Development Sustainability Reporting					
\$ 4:62 \$ 4:63 \$ 4:64 \$ 4:65 X. C 1 \$ 4:66 \$ 4:67 \$ 4:68 \$ 4:69 \$ 4:70 \$ 4:71 \$ 4:72 \$ 4:73 \$ 4:74	Introduction Directors Officers Employees HALLENGES FOR BUSINESS AND INSTITUTIONS Introduction Compliance and Respect for the Law Management Commitment and Support Increasingly Explicit Audit Requirements and Public Disclosure Pollution Prevention Economic Instruments Sustainable Development Sustainability Reporting —Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)					
\$ 4:62 \$ 4:63 \$ 4:64 \$ 4:65 X. C] \$ 4:66 \$ 4:67 \$ 4:68 \$ 4:69 \$ 4:71 \$ 4:72 \$ 4:73 \$ 4:74 \$ 4:75	Introduction Directors Officers Employees HALLENGES FOR BUSINESS AND INSTITUTIONS Introduction Compliance and Respect for the Law Management Commitment and Support Increasingly Explicit Audit Requirements and Public Disclosure Pollution Prevention Economic Instruments Sustainable Development Sustainability Reporting —Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) —Sustainability Reporting in Canada					
\$ 4:62 \$ 4:63 \$ 4:64 \$ 4:65 X. C \$ 4:66 \$ 4:67 \$ 4:68 \$ 4:69 \$ 4:70 \$ 4:71 \$ 4:72 \$ 4:73 \$ 4:74 \$ 4:75 \$ 4:76	Introduction Directors Officers Employees HALLENGES FOR BUSINESS AND INSTITUTIONS Introduction Compliance and Respect for the Law Management Commitment and Support Increasingly Explicit Audit Requirements and Public Disclosure Pollution Prevention Economic Instruments Sustainable Development Sustainable Development Sustainability Reporting —Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) —Sustainability Reporting in Canada —Global Reporting Initiative (GRI)					

CHAPTER 5. ENVIRONMENTAL TAXATION AND COST WRITE-OFFS

I. INTRODUCTION: CANADA'S LIMITED EXPERIENCE

§ 5:1 Generally

II. FUTURE PERIOD COSTS—RECLAMATION AND SHUTDOWN COSTS

A. INTRODUCTION

§ 5:2 Generally

B. TAX TREATMENT OF RECLAMATION COSTS

- § 5:3 Introduction
- § 5:4 Is a Future Liability an Expense?—Recognition of an expense
- § 5:5 —Recognition of deductibility
- § 5:6 —The U.K. argument
- § 5:7 Is the Expense Incurred for the Purpose of Gaining or Producing Income?
- § 5:8 Is the Expense Not Deductible as Being on Account of Capital?
- § 5:9 Qualifying Environmental Trusts: Amendments to the Income Tax Act Create an "Environmental RRSP" for the Mining, Sand, Aggregate, Clay, Peat and Waste Disposal Industries
- § 5:10 Conclusions
- § 5:11 Proposed Solution—Adopt a Modification of the U.S. Model— The U.S. provisions
- § 5:12 —Problems with the U.S. solution

III. CURRENT PERIOD COSTS—COMPLIANCE COSTS

- § 5:13 Introduction
- § 5:14 Payments in the Ordinary Course of Business
- § 5:15 Payments to Maintain Licences and Permits
- § 5:16 Extraordinary Costs for Environmental Law Compliance
- § 5:17 Current Period Costs—Fines and Penalties

IV. ACCELERATED DEPRECIATION WRITE-OFFS FOR POLLUTION CONTROL, ENERGY CONSERVATION AND RENEWABLE ENERGY EQUIPMENT

- § 5:18 Capital Cost Allowance
- § 5:19 Pollution Control Equipment and the ITA
- § 5:20 Energy Conservation and Renewable Energy Equipment and the ITA
- § 5:21 Canadian Renewable and Conservation Expenses
- § 5:22 Flow Through Shares

V. SPECIAL ENVIRONMENTAL TAXES

§ 5:23 Introduction

CONTENTS
Automotive Fuel Taxes British Columbia Carbon (Fuel) Tax
OVERNMENT POLICIES, INCENTIVES AND ARBON CREDITS
FEDERAL CLIMATE CHANGE POLICIES AND INCENTIVES
Introduction Establishing the Low-Carbon Economy Fund Supporting Clean Technology and Innovation Investing in Electric Vehicles and Alternative Transportation Fuels Infrastructure Renewing and Constructing Green Infrastructure
CARBON MARKETS AND CREDITS
1. Introduction
Generally
2. Provincial Initiatives
a. Alberta
Alberta's Climate Leadership Plan Proposed carbon pricing program Oilsands carbon emissions Methane emissions Renewable power and phase-out of coal
b. Ontario
Ontario cap and trade system
c. Quebec
Components of Québec cap and trade Cap and trade compliance The regulated Québec market
3. Other Matters
Voluntary Carbon Markets Carbon Market Investment—Managing Risk Income Tax Treatment of Emission Allowances Sales Tax Treatment of Emission Allowances Financial Transactions and Commodities Related to Carbon

VII. OTHER CARBON POLICIES AND PROGRAMS

§ 5:47 Introduction

§ 5:46

Credits

§ 5:48 Automotive Vehicle Purchase Tax Incentives

Sales Tax on Carbon Credits Commodities

Rel. 1, 7/2022 lvii

CHAPTER 6. ENVIRONMENTAL INSURANCE AND COMPENSATION PROGRAMS

I. INTRODUCTION

§ 6:1 Generally

II. THE COMPREHENSIVE GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE POLICY (CGL)

- A. OVERVIEW; CGL POLICIES 1976-1985
- § 6:2 Overview
- § 6:3 CGL Policies 1976-1985: Evolution of the Environmental Exclusion (ELE) Clause Covering "Sudden and Accidental" Discharges
 - B. JUDICIAL CONFLICTS OVER THE ELE: GIVING MEANING TO THE PHRASE "SUDDEN AND ACCIDENTAL"
- § 6:4 Introduction
- § 6:5 "Sudden and Accidental": The Pro-Coverage Line of Cases
- § 6:6 "Sudden and Accidental": The Anti-Coverage Line of Cases
- § 6:7 "Sudden and Accidental": The Canadian Context

C. CLEAN-UP AND POLLUTION ABATEMENT COSTS AND CGL POLICIES

- 1. Introduction; The U.S. Experience
- § 6:8 Introduction
- § 6:9 The Superfund and U.S. Experience
 - 2. Canadian Environmental Statutory Clean-up Requirements
- § 6:10 Introduction
- § 6:11 Examples of federal preventive/remedial orders—The Canada Shipping Act, 2001 and the Marine Liability Act
- § 6:12 —Transportation of Dangerous Goods Act, 1992
- § 6:13 —Fisheries Act
- § 6:14 Provincial Legislation: Ontario—Duties under the "Spills Bill"—Part X of the Ontario Environmental Protection Act
- § 6:15 —General Minis try of Environment Powers to Order Repair of Damage and Preventive Measures
- § 6:16 —Environmental Bill of Rights, 1993
- § 6:17 Provincial legislation: Alberta, British Columbia, Nova Scotia, Quebec

- 3. Canadian Case Law Regarding CGL Coverage for Abatement and Clean-up Costs
- § 6:18 Generally
 - 4. The Insurer's Duty to Defend
- § 6:19 Generally

III. POLLUTION LIABILITY COVERAGE SINCE 1986

- § 6:20 "Absolute" Exclusion of Pollution Liability under CGL Policies and Subsequent Judicial Interpretations
- § 6:21 —The "Absolute" Pollution Exclusion Is Judicially Narrowed
- § 6:22 Limited Pollution Liability (LPL) Coverage
- § 6:23 Liability Covered by the CGL Policy Limited Pollution Liability Extension (LPL)

IV. AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE POLICIES AND POLLUTION LIABILITY

§ 6:24 Generally

V. ENVIRONMENTAL IMPAIRMENT LIABILITY POLICIES

- § 6:25 Introduction
- § 6:26 Coverage Provided Through Elliott Special Risks LP
- § 6:27 Coverage Provided Through Chartis Insurance
- § 6:28 Coverage for Lenders and Landlords
- § 6:29 Coverage for Officers and Directors

VI. SELF-INSURANCE

§ 6:30 Generally

VII. FEDERAL GOVERNMENT COMPENSATION PROGRAMS

- A. OIL SPILLS FROM SHIPS—CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES, LOSS OF INCOME, CLEAN-UP: MARINE LIABILITY ACT, INTERNATIONAL CONVENTION ON OIL POLLUTION AND THE SHIP-SOURCE OIL POLLUTION FUND (SOPF)
 - 1. Introduction; Compensation Funds Established Under the Marine Liability Act
- § 6:31 Introduction
- § 6:32 Compensation Funds Under the Marine Liability Act
 - 2. Claims under the Ship-source Oil Pollution Fund
- $\S~6:33$ Types of damage covered by and eligible claimants under the SOPF

- § 6:34 SOPF not liable re oil pollution from drilling ships or floating production, storage and offloading units
- § 6:35 SOPF as a fund of last resort
- § 6:36 SOPF as a fund of first resort
- § 6:37 Role of the SOPF Administrator
- § 6:38 Time limit for claims under the MLA
- § 6:39 Address for claims
- § 6:40 Information to be submitted with claims
- § 6:41 Costs and expenses incurred for spill clean-up
- § 6:42 Fishing industry loss of income claims arising from ship oil discharges claims—Fishery claimants
- § 6:43 —Claims procedure

B. COMPENSATION FOR NUCLEAR INCIDENTS: THE NUCLEAR LIABILITY AND COMPENSATION ACT

§ 6:44 The Nuclear Liability and Compensation Act

C. THE PESTICIDE RESIDUE COMPENSATION ACT

- § 6:45 Introduction
- § 6:46 Quantum of Compensation
- § 6:47 Applications for Compensation
- § 6:48 Appeals
- § 6:49 Claims under the Act

VIII. PROVINCIAL COMPENSATION PROGRAMS

- § 6:50 Ontario—Statutory Compensation for Spill Order Response Expenses
- § 6:51 The Hagersville Tire Fire and the Ontario Claims Board

IX. RISK MANAGEMENT AND PROACTIVE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT: THE KEY TO LIMITING FUTURE LIABILITIES

§ 6:52 Generally

CHAPTER 7. EXTENDED PRODUCER RESPONSIBILITY, PACKAGING, MARKETING AND ADVERTISING

I. INTRODUCTION

§ 7:1 Generally

II. EXTENDED PRODUCER RESPONSIBILITY AND WASTE REDUCTION AND DIVERSION INITIATIVES

A. INTRODUCTION

§ 7:2 Generally

B. PROVINCIAL WASTE REDUCTION AND DIVERSION INITIATIVES

- § 7:3 Alberta
- § 7:4 British Columbia
- § 7:5 Manitoba
- § 7:6 New Brunswick
- § 7:7 Newfoundland and Labrador
- § 7:8 Nova Scotia
- § 7:9 Ontario
- § 7:10 Prince Edward Island
- § 7:11 Quebec
- § 7:12 Saskatchewan
- § 7:13 Territories: Northwest Territories, Nunavut and Yukon

III. LEGAL ISSUES REGARDING ENVIRONMENTAL LABELLING AND ADVERTISING

A. INTRODUCTION

§ 7:14 Generally

B. FEDERAL LAWS

- § 7:15 The Competition Act: Prohibitions on "Misleading Advertising"
- § 7:16 The Consumer Packaging and Labelling Act
- § 7:17 The Food and Drugs Act
- § 7:18 The Trade-marks Act: Prohibitions on Misleading Descriptions and Business Practices
- § 7:19 Labelling Products As "Organic"

C. INTERPRETATIONS OF FEDERAL LAWS AND GUIDELINES REGARDING (POTENTIALLY) FALSE AND MISLEADING "GREEN MARKETING"

- § 7:20 Introduction
- § 7:21 Green Marketing Advice from the Marketing Practices Branch, Bureau of Competition Policy
- § 7:22 Written Opinions under the Competition Act

D. FEDERAL PRINCIPLES AND GUIDELINES FOR ENVIRONMENTAL LABELLING AND ADVERTISING

- § 7:23 Introduction
- § 7:24 Environmental Claims: A Guide for Industry and Advertisers
- § 7:25 General Requirements for All Environmental Claims
- § 7:26 Specific Requirements for Environmental Claims
- § 7:27 Symbols
- § 7:28 —The Möbius Loop
- § 7:29 Comparative Claims
- § 7:30 Details of Selected Claims Defined in CAN/CSA-ISO 14021

§ 7:31	—Comp	os	ta	ab	le
	_	-	-	-	

- § 7:32 —Degradable
- § 7:33 —Designed for Disassembly
- § 7:34 —Recyclable
- § 7:35 —Recycled Content
- § 7:36 Actions/Settlements under the Former Federal "Principles and Guidelines"
- § 7:37 ISO 14000 Environmental Labelling Series

E. PROVINCIAL LAWS

§ 7:38 Generally

F. DEVELOPMENTS IN ENVIRONMENTAL LABELLING, ADVERTISING, ETC., IN OTHER JURISDICTIONS

1. American Developments

- § 7:39 Federal Trade Commission (FTC) Guides for the Use of Environmental Marketing Claims
- § 7:40 —A summary of the Guides
- § 7:41 —Current status of the Guides

2. U.S. State and Muncipal Guidelines and Laws; Settlements

- § 7:42 Attorneys General Guidelines—Recommendations for responsible environmental advertising
- § 7:43 U.S. state and municipal laws
- § 7:44 American "green marketing" litigation/regulatory settlements

G. INDUSTRY RESPONSES TO GREEN MARKETING REGULATIONS

- § 7:45 General
- § 7:46 Canadian Plastics Industry Association
- § 7:47 Green Advertising Self-Regulation: NAD Case Reports
- § 7:48 —Claims substantiated
- § 7:49 —Advertising modified or discontinued
- § 7:50 —Advertising referred to NARB
- § 7:51 ——Claims substantiated
- § 7:52 ——Claims unsubstantiated or modified

IV. ENVIRONMENTAL TRADEMARKS AND LOGOS

- § 7:53 The Federal Trademarks Act
- § 7:54 The "Ecologo"

CHAPTER 8. TRANSPORTATION OF DANGEROUS GOODS

I. INTRODUCTION

§ 8:1 Generally

II. THE SCOPE OF REGULATION

- § 8:2 The Nature of the Regulatory Scheme
- § 8:3 Applicability of Federal and Provincial Legislation
- § 8:4 Persons Subject to the Legislation

III. THE MANNER OF REGULATION

- A. INTRODUCTION; CLASSIFICATION
- § 8:5 Introduction
- § 8:6 Classification
 - B. DOCUMENTATION; PLACARDING AND LABELLING; SAFETY REQUIREMENTS FOR TRANSPORTATION
- § 8:7 Documentation
- § 8:8 Placarding and Labelling
- § 8:9 Safety Requirements for the Transportation, Handling or Offering for Transport of Dangerous Goods
 - C. EMERGENCY RESPONSE ASSISTANCE PLAN (ERAP)
- § 8:10 Overview
- § 8:11 Applications and Approvals of Emergency Response Assistance Plans (ERAPs)
- § 8:12 Emergency Response Assistance Plan (ERAP) Reports
- § 8:13 —Emergency Response Assistance Plan (ERAP) Incident Report
- § 8:14 —Emergency Response Assistance Plan (ERAP) Implementation Report
- § 8:15 CANUTEC
 - D. SECURITY PLANS AND SECURITY REQUIREMENTS FOR THE IMPORTATION, HANDLING, OFFERING FOR TRANSPORT AND TRANSPORTATION OF DANGEROUS GOODS
- § 8:16 Security Plans and Security Requirements
- § 8:17 Rail Security Regulations (2019)
- § 8:18 Security Reports—All Modes of Transportation
- § 8:19 —Loss or Theft Reports
- § 8:20 —Unlawful Interference Report

E. TRAINING OF PERSONNEL

- § 8:21 Introduction
- § 8:22 Issuance and Contents of a Training Certificate

F. REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

- 1. Introduction
- § 8:23 Overview

	DODIVEDS GODE TO LIVINGTHIE
§ 8:24	Actual or Anticipated Release of Dangerous Goods
	2. Road, Rail and Marine Transportation Reports
§ 8:25 § 8:26 § 8:27	Emergency Report—Road, Rail and Marine Release or Anticipated Release Report—Road, Rail or Marine —30-Day Follow-up Report to Release or Anticipated Release Report—Road, Rail or Marine
	3. Air Transportation Reports
§ 8:28 § 8:29	Dangerous Goods Accident or Incident Report—Air 30-Day Follow-up Report to Dangerous Goods Accident or Incident Report—Air
§ 8:30	Other Air Transportation Reports
	4. Security Reports for All Modes of Transport
§ 8:31 § 8:32 § 8:33	Introduction Loss or Theft Report Unlawful Interference Report
	5. Emergency Response Assistance Plan (ERAP) Reports
§ 8:34 § 8:35 § 8:36	Introduction Emergency Response Assistance Plan (ERAP) Incident Report ERAP Implementation Report
	6. Other Reporting Requirements
\$ 8:37 \$ 8:38 \$ 8:39 \$ 8:40	Equivalency, Emergency and Temporary Certificates International Transportation of Dangerous Goods Hazardous Waste Movements—Domestic Hazardous Waste Movements—International
IV.	ENFORCEMENT
§ 8:41	Penalties
§ 8:42	Due Diligence
§ 8:43	Inspector's Authority

V. CONCLUSIONS

- § 8:44 Concluding Remarks
- § 8:45 Strategies for Managing Dangerous Goods Risks

Appendix 8A. Guide for Reporting Dangerous Goods Incidents

CHAPTER 9. ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES IN LENDING AND INSOLVENCY

I. INTRODUCTION

§ 9:1 Generally

II. LIABILITY OF RECEIVERS

§ 9:2 Introduction

- § 9:3 Common Law Liability of Receivers Appointed Without Express Limitation of Environmental Liability
- § 9:4 Limiting Receiver Liability in Court Appointments
- § 9:5 Environmental Liabilities of Receivers Limited by the 1997 and Later Amendments to the *Bankruptcy and Insolvency Act*

III. TRUSTEES IN BANKRUPTCY

- A. ENVIRONMENTAL LIABILITY PRIOR TO 1997

 BANKRUPTCY AND INSOLVENCY ACT

 AMENDMENTS
- § 9:6 Generally
 - B. LIMITATION OF TRUSTEE AND RECEIVER ENVIRONMENTAL LIABILITIES UNDER THE BANKRUPTCY AND INSOLVENCY ACT
- § 9:7 Generally
 - C. "SUPER PRIORITY CHARGE" FOR GOVERNMENTAL CLEAN-UP COSTS AND OTHER ENVIRONMENTALLY RELATED PROVISIONS OF THE 1997 AND LATER BANKRUPTCY AND INSOLVENCY ACT AMENDMENTS
- § 9:8 Introduction
- § 9:9 Limitations on Environmental Remediation Orders under the Bankruptcy and Insolvency Act and the Companies' Creditors Arrangement Act
- § 9:10 —Important court rulings regarding environmental orders and CCAA and BIA proceedings—Supreme Court of Canada Decisions: AbitibiBowater Inc. (2012); Orphan Wells Assoc. & Alberta Energy Regulator v. Grant Thornton Ltd. ("Redwater") (2019)
- § 9:11 ——Other Case Law Post-AbitibiBowater and Orphan Well Assoc. & Alberta Energy Regulator (Redwater)
- § 9:12 —Ontario MOE reaction to Abitibi and related court decisions—Orders against corporate officers and directors to pay remediation costs
 - D. WINDING-UP AND RESTRUCTURING ACT
- § 9:13 Generally

IV. MORTAGEES; INVESTORS' LIABILITY

- § 9:14 Mortgagees
- § 9:15 Investors' Liability

V. LIMITING THE POTENTIAL LIABILITY OF SECURED LENDERS, RECEIVERS AND INVESTORS— NEGOTIATING WITH MINISTRIES OF ENVIRONMENT

§ 9:16 Generally

CHAPTER 10. CLIMATE CHANGE: LEGAL AND FINANCIAL RISKS, DUTIES AND STRATEGIES FOR CEOS, DIRECTORS, INVESTORS AND LENDERS

I. CHAPTER INTRODUCTION

§ 10:1 Generally

II. CLIMATE CHANGE RISKS FACED BY BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

A. INTRODUCTION

§ 10:2 Generally

B. FINANCIAL RISKS OF CLIMATE CHANGE

- 1. Introduction
- § 10:3 Generally

2. Physical Risks of Climate Change

- § 10:4 Introduction
- § 10:5 Climate Change Impacts on the Mining Sector
- § 10:6 Climate Change Impacts on the Energy Sector
- § 10:7 Climate Change Impacts on the Manufacturing Sector
- § 10:8 Assessment of Climate Change Physical Risks

3. Liability / Litigation and Reputational Risks

- § 10:9 Introduction
- § 10:10 Review of Climate Litigation Against Carbon Majors
- § 10:11 Climate-related Human Rights Impacts and Claims—
 International Law Principles Applicable to Environmentally
 Related Human Rights Claims: UN Guiding Principles on
 Business and Human Rights; and The Framework
 Principles on Human Rights and the Environment
- § 10:12 —Judicial and tribunal decision invoking responsibility on governments and business enterprises for environmentrelated human rights impacts
- § 10:13 Potential litigation based on statutory liability
 - 4. Transition Risks, Stranded Assets
- § 10:14 Generally

C. CLIMATE RISK DISCLOSURE

- 1. Introduction
- § 10:15 Generally
 - 2. Task Force on Climate-related Financial Disclosures
- § 10:16 Introduction
- § 10:17 Voluntary Framework for Disclosure
- § 10:18 Principles for Effective Disclosures
 - 3. Climate Risk Disclosure Laws—International: Examples and Trends
- § 10:19 Introduction
- § 10:20 France
- § 10:21 European Union
 - 4. Climate Risk Disclosure—Canada
- § 10:22 Introduction
- § 10:23 Current Framework for Securities Disclosure in Canada

III. CLIMATE CHANGE CONSIDERATIONS FOR DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND OTHER FIDUCIARIES

- A. CLIMATE CHANGE LITIGATION BASED ON CORPORATE MANAGEMENT
- § 10:24 Introduction
- § 10:25 Climate Litigation Based on Fiduciary Duties
- § 10:26 —Fiduciary Duty of Directors and Officers
- § 10:27 ——Statutory duty on directors and officers of Ontario corporations to take "all reasonable care to prevent the corporation" from discharging GHGs that may cause an "adverse effect"
- § 10:28 —Fiduciary Duty of Pension Trustees
 - B. CLIMATE LITIGATION BASED ON DISCLOSURE OBLIGATIONS
- § 10:29 Generally

IV. STRATEGIC APPROACHES IN ADDRESSING CLIMATE CHANGE RISKS

- § 10:30 Introduction
- § 10:31 Recommendations for Business Leaders and Management
- § 10:32 The Role of Chartered Professional Accountants in Supporting Corporate GHG Emission Management Activities
- § 10:33 Recommendations for Addressing Climate Change Impacts on Human Rights

Rel. 1, 7/2022 lxvii

CLIMATE CHANGE LEGISLATION V.

Λ	IN	TR	OD	TI	CTI	ON
Α.	LIN	\mathbf{n}	$\mathbf{C}\mathbf{D}$,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	UII	UN

8	10:34	Generally	V
~	10.01	ochter an	У

ACKGROUNI	ACKGROUND
ACKGROUNI	ACKGROUNI

- Climate Change at the International Level § 10:35
- § 10:36 —The Paris Agreement
- § 10:37 Climate Change at the Domestic Level: Canada
- -Implementation of Canada's Paris Commitment at the § 10:38 Domestic Level

C. CANADIAN CLIMATE CHANGE LEGISLATION

Greenhouse Gas Reporting Requirements

- § 10:39 Introduction
- § 10:40 Federal
- § 10:41 Alberta
- British Columbia § 10:42
- Manitoba § 10:43
- New Brunswick § 10:44
- Newfoundland and Labrador § 10:45
- § 10:46 Nova Scotia
- § 10:47 Ontario
- § 10:48 Quebec
- § 10:49 Saskatchewan

Carbon Pricing Mechanisms Across Canada

- Introduction § 10:50
- § 10:51 Federal
- -Greenhouse Gas Pollution Pricing Act (GGPPA): Part § 10:52
 - 1—Fuel Charges
- -Greenhouse Gas Pollution Pricing Act (GGPPA): Part § 10:53 2—Industrial Greenhouse Gas Emissions
- § 10:54 Alberta—Carbon Levy
- —Carbon Pricing for Large Industrial Emitters § 10:55
- British Columbia—Carbon Tax § 10:56
- Nova Scotia § 10:57
- § 10:58 Quebec

Climate Change Considerations Found in Other 3. Legislation

- § 10:59 Generally
- Appendix 10A. List of Resources (Adaptation, Climate-related Risks Disclosure, and Other Materials)
- Appendix 10B. Climate Change Risk Considerations: A Checklist

APPENDICES

Appendix A. Legislation

lxviii

Table of Contents

Appendix B. Selected Federal and Provincial Policies and Guidelines

Table of Cases

Index

Rel. 1, 7/2022 lxix